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County Funds-Distribution-Banks. 
County funds should be distributed ratably in propor­

tion to the paid in capital stock of banks, disregarding the 
amount of surplus of any bank. 

Mr. E. L. Haines, 
County Treasurer, 
Miles·City, Montana. 

Dear Sir: 

May 2nd, 1919. 

I am in receipt of your letter of recent date submitting the following: 

"In the case of a bank having a capital of $150,000.00 and sur­
plus of $150,000.00 and another having a capital of $10,000.00 and 
surplus of $250,000.00, what is the proper way to distribute county 
deposits in these banks?" 

Section 3003, Revised Codes, as amended by Chapter 88, Session Laws 
of 1913, provides that: ~When more than one such bank be available b. 
any county such deposits shall be distributed ratably among all such 
banks qualifying therefor, substantially in proportion to the paid in capital 
of each. such bank," etc. In distributing the county funds between these 
two banks you cannot take into consideration the amount of the surplus 
but you must distribute such funds in proportion to the paid in capital. 
In the one bank the paid in capital is $150,000.00 Jl.nd in the other $100,-
000.00, and, if these are the only banks available, the fund should be dis­
tributed as follows: three-fifths (3-5ths) to the bank having a paid in 
capital of $150,000.00 and two-fifths (2-5ths) to the bank having a paid in 
capital of $100,000.00. If there are more than ·these two banks available 
then the funds must be distributed ratably to each in proportion to its 
paid in capital stock, no attention being paid to the amount of surplus of 
any bank. 

Respectfully, 
S. C. FORD, 

Attorney General. 

Poll Book-Signing-Electors-Municipal Elections. 
At municipal elections, electors are required to sign poll 

book. 

Mr. H. S. FarriS, 
Deputy County Attorney, 
Bozeman, Montana. 

Dear Sir: 

May 3, 1919. 

I am in receipt of your letter of April 3rd, in which you submit the 
following question: 

"At a municipal election, shall or must an elector sign the poll 
book furnished by the county clerk containing a list of the electors 
as provided by Section 18, page 14, Election Laws of the State of 
Montana?" 
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From an examination of the election laws, I am of the opinion that 
your question must be answered in the affirmative. It is very evident 
from a careful reading of the various sections of the law that the legislature 
intended to safeguard the polls by requiring the elector to sign the poll 
books provided for by law. By so doing, there is a check against fraudulent 
voting which could not be had if the signature of the elector was not 
required. 

Salaries-Deputy Assessors. 

Respectfully, 

S. C. FORD, 

Attorney General. 
• 

Deputy Assessors are entitled to salaries as fixed by 
Section 1 of Chapter 222 of the Session Laws of 1919, whether 
appointed for a year or less, or under Section 3128 or Section 
3123. 

Mr. R. A. Keys, 
County Assessor, 
Hamilton, Montana. 

Dear Sir: 

• 
Helena, Montana, May 3rd, 1919. 

I am in receipt of your leter of recent date regarding the salaries of 
deputy assessors under Substitute for Senate Bill No. 64, Chapter 222 of 
the 1919 Session Laws. 

Section 1 of this act fixes the salaries and compensation of deputies 
to the different county officers in the several classes of counties, and was 
unquestionably intended to apply to those deputies which county officers 
are authorized to appoint under Sections 3119 as amended by Chapters 93 
and 119, Session Laws of 1919, and 3136 and not to those deputies which 
the board of county commissioners may authorize appointed under Section 
3123 for less than a year. 

However, Section 2 of said act makes provision for the salaries and 
compensation of deputies employed for less than a year, it being evidently 
intended by this section to fix the salaries of those deputies which the 
board of county commissioners may authorize appointed under Section 
3123 for less than a year. This section provides that the salaries of such 
deputies shall not exceed the rates fixed by such act for similar deputies, 
referring evidently to the salaries as fixed by Section 1 of the Act. 

While the legislative has not used very appropriate language to express 
their intention, it seems clearly evident that the legislature intended t'hat 
deputies appointed for less than a year under Section 3123 should not 
receive any greater salaries than those allowed similar deputies by Section 
1 of the act, but that they should receive the same salaries. 

I am, therefore, of the opinion that deputy county assessors, appointed 
for less than a year, and whose appointment is authorized by the board of 
county commissioners under Section 3123, are entitled to salaries at the 
same rate as deputy assessors who may be appointed under Section 3128. 

cu1046
Text Box




